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Memorandum 10-PSDR-01

DATE JuL 162010
To: Docket Unit pate: July 16, 2010
RECD. JUL162010 | 1qepnone (916) 654-3842

From:  California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

subject:  NEW DOCKET FOR ASSEMBLY BILL 162 - RULEMAKING PROCEEDING -
AMENDING REGULATIONS FOR THE POWER SOURCE DISCLOSURE
PROGRAM

Please set up this docket for the rulemaking proceeding: Amending Regulations for
the Power Source Disclosure Program as 10-PSDR-01, and include the following
people on the distribution list for one copy of each of any future materials filed. Please
distribute docketed items as electronic files by email unless the docketed material is
infeasible to distribute in this manner.
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Commissioner Robert Weisenmiller, MS 33
Sarah Michael, MS 33
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Marlena Elliott, MS 33

Tony Goncalves, MS 45

Kate Zocchetti, MS 45

Lorraine Gonzalez, MS 45

Caryn Holmes, MS 14

Jonathan Blees, MS 14

Al Alvarado, MS 20

Ivin Rhyne, MS 20

Michael Nyberg, MS 20

David Vidaver, MS 20

Jim Woodward, MS 20

James D. Boyd
Commissioner and Presiding Member
Renewables Committee



